
COPY

Mr. M. S. Todd, 
Indian Agent, 
Alert Bay, B. C.

Dear Mr. Todd :

In reply to your letter of the 6th Inat. in 
connection with the re-survey of Comox Indian 
Reserve No. 1,1 might say it is rather difficult 
to state a positive figure as I may have to run the 
East boundary through more than once before I can 
arrive at anything definite as to where the correct 
position is, according to the original survey thereof.

I note what you say re employing Isaac Prank 
to help me. This would suit me fine but in addition 
I would have to have my own man, who is experienced 
in chaining and picketing.

Including all office returns, etc., I should 
estimate the cost of a complete re-survey at about 
#100.00

With very best regards,

Yours very truly,

V. Schjelderup, B.C.L.S.
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Courtenay, 3» C 
August 12, 1943.
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